Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 30, 2020 5:57 PM

To: Jensen, Dana SDPR:EX

Cc: Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: Email from MLA Simons

My understanding is that we are no able to accept verbal confirmation from clients. Would that apply in this case where
a client must submit a stub?

leff

From: Jensen, Dana SDPR:EX <Dana.Jensen@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 28, 2020 6:01 PM

To: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX <Debi.Upton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Email from MLA Simons

We have done two things. First, for the past 2 chq issues we have issued payment even when a cheque has been
signalled for eligibility questions to minimize clients having to come to the office during cheque issue (instead following
up later or by phone/mail). In addition, for past 2 chq issues we have also provided payments even when the client has
not submitted a stub.s.13

s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 28, 2020, at 5:36 PM, Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ok that all makes sense.
My understanding is that are also temporarily eliminating holds on cheques. Does that mean if someone
doesn’t submit a stub, they will still receive the cheque? | would assume they are still required to

submit eventually.

leff

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 28, 2020, at 4:23 PM, Jensen, Dana SDPR:EX <Dana.lensen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

That’s correct. The $300 temporary COVID payment is an SDPR payment (like regular
income and disability assistance payments) and does not have to be reported on a
stub. However, if an individual has received CERB, or any other non-SDPR income, the
individual does need to submit a stub. If an individual needs to submit a stub and does
not want to attend the local office they can either:

- submit a stub via MySS or
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- call 1-866 and request a stub be mailed to them. The ministry will also provide
a self-addressed stamped envelope to return the stub via mail.

From: Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX <Debi.Upton@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: April 28, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>; Jensen, Dana SDPR:EX
<Dana.Jensen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Email from MLA Simons

Hi Dana,

Can you respond to Jeff. Unless there is something I'm not aware of with the new
emergency funds, a PWD never needs to submit a stub unless they have a change in
circumstance (assets, income, dependents or address changes as examples). They
would need to submit if they receive CERB but we are not asking all PWDs to submit
and not asking anyone to report the $300 they received from us. Trust that is correct?

Thanks.

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 28, 2020 3:54 PM

To: Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX <Debi.Upton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Email from MLA Simons

Hey Debi,
Locoking for a little clarity so | can answer the question below from an mla.

| imagine that they are required to fill out a form because if they are receiving CERB
then they aren’t eligible for the $300 supplement?

Jeff
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Simons, Nicholas <N.Simons@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: April 27, 2020 12:53 PM

To: Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX <SDPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Quick Question/Comment

LM: reply direct CU; SDD bullet points

Hi Jeff or Alissa,
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Could someone help me with a quick answer,s.13
s.13

Nicholas (aka “MLASimons)

s.13

s.22

<image001.png>
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Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 30, 2020 5:54 PM
To: Kerr, Christie SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: Briefing

Can you get them to book him for 10:00 am on May 4th? That time works for MLA Isaacs.

leff

From: Kerr, Christie SDPR:EX <Christie.Kerr@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 30, 2020 3:25 PM

To: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Briefing

Hi Jeff,

Here is Greg's availability....

From: Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX <Carlee.Kubisheski@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 30, 2020 3:23 PM

To: Kerr, Christie SDPR:EX <Christie.Kerr@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Briefing

Hello!

Greg has availability during the times below. If none of these work please let me know.
May 4 10:00 am or 10:30 am

May 4 3:00 pm

May 6 10:00 am or 10:30 am

May 7 10:00, 10:30 or between 1:00 - 3:00 pm

Thank you!

Carlee Kubisheski | Acting Senior Executive Assistant To Deputy Minister, Kaye Krishna Ministry of Municipal Affairs and

Housing
778-698-1828
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Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 30, 2020 4:06 PM

To: Fieltsch, Raymond SDPR:EX
Cc: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX
Subject: Meeting with BC Fed of Labour

Hey Raymond,

The BC Federation of Labour reached out to us recently. They are trying to organize a meeting with SDPR, BCH and the
unions representing frontline workers on the DTES. After discussing with David and the Minister they are hoping you
can participate on the call for SDPR. They are looking at Tuesday morning tentatively around 11, scheduling permitting.
Would you be available around that time?

All the best,

leff

Jeff Hannah | Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
250-812-5204
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Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 30, 2020 12:16 PM

To: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX

Subject: jeff edits on op-ed

Attachments: OP-ED_COVID support for PWD_20 April 2020_DRAFT 6 edits.docx

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
Sent: April 30, 2020 10:56 AM
To: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: today's SMA call
Acknowledged

From: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: April 30, 2020 10:49 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Parte, Maura PREM:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: today's SMA call

Jeff will be on it today on my behalf.

Alissa Brandt

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Honourable Shane Simpson,
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Mobile phone: 250-896-4348

Desk phone: 236-478-1322
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Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 29, 2020 7:14 PM

To: ‘n.simons@leg.bc.ca’
Subject: RE: Email from MLA Simons

Hey MLA Simons,

As part of the B.C. Government’s $5 billion COVID-19 Action Plan, a new $300 monthly supplement was put in place to
ensure that people on income or disability assistance and low-income seniors, do not encounter additional barriers.

These supports are designed to complement federal supports and fill in gaps for people who are not receiving the
$2,000 federal Canada Emergency Response Benefit.

If a PWD client is receiving CERB then they are not eligible for the $300 crisis supplement. This is why if they are
receiving CERB they must submit the documentation(a stub), because they will not receive the $300. The provincial
government has decided not to roll back regular disability assistance of people receiving the federal support, so they will
receive their regular assistance rate just not the additional $300.

If a PWD client is receiving income they must submit a stub because income above the current income exemption limit
is not exempt and will affect their assistance rate. They will be getting the $300 automatically as they are not receiving
CERB.

If a PWD is not receiving CERB and does not have an income they will be getting the $300 automatically and do not need
to submit a stub.

If a client has a concern about being able to submit the proper documentation on time we encourage them to phone
their local SDPR office for assistance.

| am happy to discuss further is there are more questions.
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
Could someone help me with a quick answer,s-13
Nicholas (aka “MLASimons)

s.13

13 : : . . _ . —
s.22
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Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 29, 2020 3:08 PM

To: Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: ALERT - eApprovals Item ID: 2581 - Item Forwarded - - Due 5/7/2020

No records. All records of this type were transitory and had already been deleted.

leff

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 29, 2020, at 3:04 PM, Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX <Taylor.Hixson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jeff,
Do you have any responsive records of texts from March 1-31, 2020?
Thanks,

Taylor

From: SDPR eApprovals <donotreply@sp.gov.bc.ca>

Sent: April 29, 2020 2:50 PM

To: Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX <Taylor.Hixson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: ALERT - eApprovals Item ID: 2581 - Item Forwarded - - Due 5/7/2020

McArthur, Karen [Assignee] forwarded an eApprovals item to Hixson, Taylor for action
Comment: To gather records and conduct a harms review
#:

Title: Rec of any text,slack, WhatsApp and SMS sent from or rec'd by Minister's MA (s) 3/1/20 To
3/31/20

Full Name:
Due Date: 5/7/2020
Category: FOI - Request

Go to item...
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Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 27, 2020 2:53 PM

To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Cc: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX; Vavrik, Anne SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Proclamations for approval - accessibility week & neighbourhood house week

Neighbourhood house has an additional whereas about COVID. Other than that it is the same other than the second
whereas has been extended slightly.

Accessibility week is largely the same They’ve combined the first two whereas into one and have reworded the last
whereas slightly. There’s no mention of COVID.

leff

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 27, 2020, at 2:11 PM, Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Are theythesameas lastyear?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX" <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2020-04-27 1:09 p.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX" <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>, "Vavrik, Anne SDPR:EX"
<Anne.Vavrik@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Proclamations for approval - accessibility week & neighbourhood house week

My mistake, | sent last years for each. Please view these drafts for this year instead. Ignore the pdfs |
sent 2 minutes ago.

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 27, 2020 1:07 PM

To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>; Vavrik, Anne SDPR:EX <Anne.Vavrik@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Proclamations for approval - accessibility week & neighbourhood house week

Minister,
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Attached are two proclamation. One for accessibility week and one for neighbourhood houses week for
your approval. Approval is needed soon in order to process these in time.

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

Sent: April 27,2020 11:31 AM

To: Loubert, Leslie IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting - Indigenous Grief & Trauma
Hey Leslie,

Hope you are well.
| wanted to check to see if MIRR has any background info on this organization?
All the best,

leff

Jeff Hannah | Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
250-812-5204

From: Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX <Taylor.Hixson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 27,2020 11:10 AM

To: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting - Indigenous Grief & Trauma

Over to you for further action.
Thanks,

Taylor

From: Lund, Rose FIN:EX <Rose.Lund@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 21, 2020 10:07 AM

To: Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX <Taylor.Hixson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting - Indigenous Grief & Trauma

We can discuss this at the calendar meeting. | will follow up with Mandi and let her know we are reviewing it.
Thanks!
Rose

From: Kerr, Christie SDPR:EX <Christie.Kerr@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: April 21, 2020 9:58 AM

To: 'Mandi Sellers ICLD' <Mandi@icldgroup.com>

Cc: Lund, Rose FIN:EX <Rose.Lund@gov.bc.ca>; Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX <Taylor.Hixson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting - Indigenous Grief & Trauma
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Good morning Mandi,

I am no longer working in Minister Simpson’s office. I have copied Rose Lund and Taylor Hixson
who will be able to help you with your request.

Thank you,

Christie

Christie Kerr | Senior Executive Assistant | Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
|P: 778.698.7636 |F: 250. 387.5775|

From: Mandi Sellers ICLD <Mandi@icldgroup.com>
Sent: April 21, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Kerr, Christie SDPR:EX <Christie.Kerr@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting - Indigenous Grief & Trauma

Hello Christie,

| hope you are in the best of health and spirits. | am sure things are very hectic for you. | did want to follow up on the
possibility of having a call with Minister Simpson.

Would that be possible for Cynthia and | do in the next few weeks?

Thank you

From: Kerr, Christie SDPR:EX <Christie.Kerr@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 26, 2020 12:35 PM

To: Mandi Sellers ICLD <Mandi@icldgroup.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting - Indigenous Grief & Trauma

Good afternoon Mandi,

On behalf of the Honourable Shane Simpson, Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction, | am responding to
your invitation to meet to discuss Indigenous grief and trauma. The Minister would be pleased to meet with you and |
am reaching out to gather some information to help facilitate a meeting.

If you would kindly provide the following:

1. Topics of discussion

2. Names of those who will attend the meeting

3. Is there a specific date range that you prefer

Any other information you can provide would be most helpful in order to arrange a meeting.

| look forward to your reply.

Thank you,
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Christie

Christie Kerr

A/Administrative Coordinator to Honourable Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

Room 247, Parliament Buildings | Phone: (778) 698-7636

-------- Original message --------

From: Mandi Sellers ICLD <Mandi@icldgroup.com>

Date: 2020-02-25 4:28 p.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting - Indigenous Grief & Trauma

Shane,

My name is Mandi Sellers and am the CEO of ICLD (Indigenous Community of Leadership & Development). Shuel-let-
qua Jim aka Cynthia Jim (my business partner) and | would greatly appreciate a meeting to discus Indigenous grief &
trauma. We work with only Indigenous communities and see the grief & trauma first hand. We are searching to find
solutions to support the peoples we work with and are hoping you could provide some guidance.

We would greatly appreciate your time and will work to accommodate your time and availability.

Mandi Sellers chief Executive Officer

300 - 220 Brew Street, Port Moody BC, V3H OES

I@ l D cell: 604-551-9960 | office: 604-899-2400
toll-free: 1-888-899-ICLD (4253)
mandi@icldgroup.com| www.icldgroup.com

ooo Sign-up for our Newsletter!!
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Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 24, 2020 12:25 PM

To: Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL - Telus Bill
Approved

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 24, 2020, at 11:07 AM, Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX <Taylor.Hixson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning,
Please see the attached Telus bill with your signature for approval.

Thank you,

<image003.png> | Taylor Hixson
Administrative Assistant to The Honourable Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Room 247, Parliament Buildings | Phone: (250) 419-8810

<Jeff Hannah Telus Bill.pdf>
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Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 21, 2020 4:23 PM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: TAC-2020-02438 (Minister's EA calendar Jan to Mar
2020) : Pls respond by April 28

Attachments: jan cal tac.pdf

| was the EA for Jan 1% to 5™. The 15" was a holiday, the 4"/5"" was a weekend. | had no meetings/events on the 3™ so
when | generate the pdf its just has an entry on the 2,

leff

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: April 21, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX <Jeff. Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: TAC-2020-02438 (Minister's EA calendar Jan to Mar 2020) : Pls
respond by April 28

Hey Jeff,
Were you the EA in TAC in early January? If so, can you send over your calendar?

Thanks!

Scott

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: April 21, 2020 11:45 AM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>; White, Sydney TAC.EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>; Berkes,
Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>; FOl Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: TAC-2020-02438 (Minister's EA calendar Jan to Mar 2020) : Pls respond
by April 28

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOIl inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Tuesday April 28, 2020.

The Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture (TAC) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political Party):

A copy of the Minister’s Executive Assistant’s calendar, excluding attachments, in the Calendar Details Style format,
where such a position exists and was staffed at any point during the time frame (Date Range for Record Search: From
1/1/2020To 3/31/2020)

Please note:

¢ This is a cross-government request: XGR-2020-02405
s If you have responsive records; please combine them into one clean pdf, ensuring duplicates are removed, and
provide a second pdf version with program area rationale (harms highlighted).
18
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s If you expect this search for records to take more than 3 hours, please do not proceed. Contact our office
immediately.

Thank you,

Erin Towner

FOI Analyst

Information Management and Strategic Initiatives,
Management Services Division

T: 778 698-1564 | E: Erin.Towner@gov.bc.ca

Providing services to:

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing;

The Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development and Competitiveness;
The Ministry of Labour; and

The Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture.
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Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 20, 2020 5:18 PM

To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Cc: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX; Vavrik, Anne SDPR:EX

Subject: NR_CLBC Emergency Funding_17_April_draft 9.docx
Attachments: NR_CLBC Emergency Funding_17_April_draft 9.docx; ATT00001.txt

Updated NR from the one | sent earlier today

The question remains on the timing. | think at this point most likely looking at Wednesday.

20
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Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 20, 2020 1:40 PM

To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Cc: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX; Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX; Vavrik, Anne SDPR:EX
Subject: Fwd: CLBC NR track changes

Attachments: NR_CLBC Emergency Funding_17_April_draft 6 EDITED.docx; ATT00001.htm

Some track changes. If these are acceptable we can send along to the minister for his approval.

leff

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX" <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 20, 2020 at 12:54:40 PM PDT

To: "Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX" <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Vavrik, Anne SDPR:EX" <Anne.Vavrik@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CLBC NR track changes

Here are my suggested edits

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
Sent: April 17, 2020 4:34 PM
To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Cc: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX
Subject:

Thanks Donna

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 17, 2020, at 4:33 PM, Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jeff and Alissa. MLA Furstenau will join MSS’s call next Wednesday at 8 AM. | believe her office has
the dial in details. If there are any changes, can you please let her legislative assistant know (Judy

Rendek).
Thanks, and have a great weekend.

Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
250-893-4771

Re: MLA Furstenau: joining MSS call Wednesday morning

22
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Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX
Sent: April 16, 2020 4:16 PM
To: Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX
Cc: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX
Subject: DTES list
Attachments: DTES wide list.xlsx

Can you save this on our drive? | may send an update to it in a bit, There is some emails missing that | have somewhere
else.

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
Sent: April 16, 2020 9:34 AM
To: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: pitch for today

Ok | will send to Sage and the others shortly and cc you.

From: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 16, 2020 9:30 AM

To: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX <Jeff. Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: pitch for today

Great! It lays it out clearly. Thanks!

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 16, 2020 09:28

To: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: pitch for today

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
Sent: April 15, 2020 2:16 PM
To: Kimanda

Subject: Re: COVID 19 proposal
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 15, 2020, at 10:55 AM, Kimanda <kimanda@ascentgr.com> wrote:

Hi Jeff

We spoke about ten days ago regarding the attached proposal. We aren’t sure if there is funding from
Health currently, but we think it is an important project.

Can you take a look and let me know what you think?

Kimanda

From: Penny Clarke-Richardson <prichardson@praxisinstitute.org>
Sent: April 14, 2020 7:39 PM

To: Kimanda <kimanda@ascentgr.com>

Subject: COVID 19 proposal

Hello there

Hope you had a long weekend (1% point) and that you enjoyed it, got out in the sun, ate lots,
and had a bit of a break!

p

We've changed our name! The Rick Hansen Institute is now Praxis Spinal Cord Institute. Please visit our new website at
www.praxisinstitute.org to learn more.

Penny Clarke-Richardson, BA, MBA

Director, Strategic Implementation & Partnerships

Praxis Spinal Cord Institute

6400-818 West 10th Avenue, Vancouver BC V5Z 1M9
direct 604 822 0991 cell 778 873 7846
praxisinstitute.org

<image001l.png>

The Praxis Spinal Cord Institute is proudly accredited by Imagine Canada

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This Praxis Spinal Cord Institute email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
25
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recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying,
circulation or other use of this message and any attachments by other persons or entities other than the intended recipients is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, and destroy this message and any

attachments from your system. Thank you.

<Covid_Plan_april2020.pdf>
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Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 9, 2020 12:05 PM

To: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX

Cc: Vavrik, Anne SDPR:EX; Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX; Williams, Chelsea S LASS:EX
Subject: FAQ_Emergency Measures_8 April 2020_UPDATED.pdf

Attachments: FAQ_Emergency Measures_8 April 2020_UPDATED.pdf; ATTO0001.txt

Hey Susan,

Can you please distribute to CAs? It's an updated version of one of the documents | sent last week. The question about
on-reserve supports has been updated as we now have more information from the federal government.

leff
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Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 7, 2020 12:07 PM

To: Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - Telus Bill

Oh | may have forgot to respond to this. This is approved

leff

From: Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX <Taylor.Hixson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: March 25, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - Telus Bill

Hi Jeff,

As | am working from home, I’'m getting a bit creative with the Telus bill approval signatures.

Please see this month’s Telus bill attached for your approval. Once approved | will attach your e-signature taken from

the last Telus bill that you signed (see attached).

Thank you,
¥ Taylor Hixson
Administrative Assistant to The Honourable Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
\do) Room 247, Parliament Buildings | Phone: (250) 419-8810
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Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 6, 2020 5:08 PM

To: Ehl, Cameron LASS:EX

Cc: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX; Nowakowski, Melissa LASS:EX; Vavrik, Anne SDPR:EX
Subject: FW: Info on SDPR Supports

Attachments: FS_IA DA Emergency Measures_April 6.pdf

Hello Cam,

Melissa’s out of office said to contact you in her absence. Please see my message below.
All the best,

leff

Jeff Hannah | Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
250-812-5204

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 6, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Nowakowski, Melissa LASS:EX <Melissa.Nowakowski@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>; Vavrik, Anne SDPR:EX <Anne.Vavrik@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Info on SDPR Supports

Hello Melissa,

Can you please this distribute this to Opposition Caucus MLAs and their constituency offices? It contains info on SDPRs
announcement on supports for people on Income Assistance, Disability Assistance and low income seniors from April
2", 1t will also be sent to Government MLAs, Green Caucus MLAs and the independents.

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

Sent: April 6, 2020 4:53 PM

To: Plecas.MLA, Darryl LASS:EX

Cc: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX; Vavrik, Anne SDPR:EX
Subject: Info on SDPR Supports

Attachments: FS_IA DA Emergency Measures_April 6.pdf

Hello MLA Plecas,

Please see the attached. It contains info on SDPRs announcement on supports for people on Income Assistance,
Disability Assistance and low income seniors from April 2",

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

Sent: April 6, 2020 4:51 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Cc: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX; McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX; Vavrik, Anne SDPR:EX
Subject: Info on SDPR Supports

Attachments: FS_IA DA Emergency Measures_April 6.pdf

Hello Donna,

Can you please this distribute this to Green Caucus MLAs and their constituency offices as well as MLA Weaver and his
constituency office? It contains info on SDPRs announcement on supports for people on Income Assistance, Disability

Assistance and low income seniors from April 2", It will also be sent to Government MLAs, Opposition MLAs and MLA
Plecas.

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

To: Nowakowski, Melissa LASS:EX

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

Sent: April 3, 2020 12:09 PM

To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX; Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX

Cc: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX; Kropp, Roxanne GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: MSS March letter_draft3

Attachments: MSS March letter_draft3 (003).docx

| had one thought

From: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: April 3, 2020 11:54 AM

To: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX <Jeff. Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX <Cassandra.Togneri@gov.bc.ca>; Kropp, Roxanne GCPE:EX
<Roxanne.Kropp@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MSS March letter_draft3

Here you go.
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Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 2, 2020 3:28 PM

To: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Ltr to Minister Simpson Re COVID-19 (003).pdf
Ok

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 2, 2020, at 3:26 PM, Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just cc me as extensively as | do you. Makes it easier to keep track.

Alissa

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: April 2, 2020 14:57

To: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Ltr to Minister Simpson Re COVID-19 (003).pdf

Proof.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX" <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 2, 2020 at 2:33:26 PM PDT

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Ltr to Minister Simpson Re COVID-19 (003).pdf

The letter whose authors you will be speaking to shortly.

leff
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Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 2, 2020 2:53 PM

To: Routley.MLA, Douglas G LASS:EX

Subject: Re: BC Gov News - New emergency supports for province’s most vulnerable

Yes it’s a federal program. So it would not be applicable to today’s announcement.

Jeff

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 2, 2020, at 2:29 PM, Routley.MLA, Douglas <Douglas.Routley. MLA@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jeff,

We have someone asking if the new $300 supplement will be available to people who receive on
reserve social assistance. Looks like this might be through the federal government and therefore no
applicable? Could you please confirm?

Sarah M Miller | Constituency Assistant | Doug Routley, MLA Nanaimo-North Cowichan
bcgeu

Nanaimo #112- 50 Tenth Street | P:250.716.5221 | F:250.716.5222

Ladysmith #1-16 High Street | P:250.245.9375 | F:250.245.8164

www.dougroutley.ca | Subscribe to Doug’s Newsletter

[I

It is a privilege to live and work on the traditional lands of the Snuneymuxw First Nations.
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From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:37 AM

To: Routley.MLA, Douglas

Subject: Fwd: BC Gov News - New emergency supports for province’s most vulnerable

In case you missed it.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca" <noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 2, 2020 at 10:01:33 AM PDT

To: "Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX" <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BC Gov News - New emergency supports for province’s most vulnerable
Reply-To: <gcpe.news@gov.bc.ca>

Government of B.C.

News on Demand

New emergency supports for province’s most vulnerable

To ensure B.C.’s most vulnerable — including people on income or disability assistance and low-income sen
do not encounter additional barriers during the COVID-19 crisis, the Province is implementing a series of
temporary supports and supplements.

[»] READ MORE

Government Operations, Social Development and Poverty Reduction

Manage your subscription See more from BC Gov News

Please do not respond to this message
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Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 2, 2020 12:21 PM

To: 'Alison Ward'

Subject: RE: Conference with Minister Simpson
Hello Alison,

We have the call scheduled to go 30 minutes. We do have a buffer in the schedule if it does go a few minutes over.

leff

Jeff Hannah | Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
250-812-5204

From: Alison Ward <award@clasbc.net>

Sent: April 2,202012:19 PM

To: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Conference with Minister Simpson

Hi Jeff,

Thanks for the dial in information. Can you please let us know how long this call is scheduled for? | can pass that to
the rest of the group.

Regards,
Alison
=y Community Alison Ward
CLAS Advocate Lawyer
“ww  Support Line

Community Legal Assistance Society

Q , n m 300 1140 West Pender Street | Vancouver, BC | V6E 4G1

t: 604.685.3425 ext 322 | 1.888.685.6222 | f: 604.685.7611

TERRITORIES: CLAS is located on unceded Coast Salish territory, including the lands belonging to the x#*maBkwayam (Musqueam), Skwxwi7mesh (Squamish) a
/Selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.

IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments may contain confidential information that is protected by solicitor client privilege. If you received this email in error pl
immediately and notify the sender.

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX [mailto:Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 8:46 PM
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To: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX
Subject: Conference with Minister Simpson

Good evening,
Here are the call in details for the conference call tomorrow at 3pm with Minister Simpson:

Dial in:s-17
Participant Code:s.17

As | mentioned in my previous email, Minister Simpson will be making an announcement tomorrow morning at 10:00am
(Thursday, April 2) about the supports the ministry will be providing to people on income and disability assistance, as
well as to low-income seniors, as part of government’s response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

The announcement will be livestreamed and ASL interpreters will be available. You can watch here:
On Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/BCProvincialGovernment/

On Twitter: https://twitter.com/BCGovNews?s=20
On YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/user/ProvinceofBC

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

Sent: April 2, 2020 11:37 AM

To: Routley.MLA, Douglas G LASS:EX

Subject: Fwd: BC Gov News - New emergency supports for province's most vulnerable

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

To ensure B.C.’s most vulnerable —including people on income or disability assistance and low-income seniors — do not
encounter additional barriers during the COVID-19 crisis, the Province is implementing a series of temporary supports &
supplements.

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

Sent: April 2, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Edwards, Patty L LASS:EX

Subject: Fwd: BC Gov News - New emergency supports for province's most vulnerable

This should answer your question.

leff

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca" <noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 2, 2020 at 10:01:33 AM PDT

To: "Hannabh, Jeff SDPR:EX" <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

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
Sent: April 1, 2020 8:46 PM
To: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX
Subject: Conference with Minister Simpson

Good evening,
Here are the call in details for the conference call tomorrow at 3pm with Minister Simpson:

Dial in:s-17
Participant Code: s.17

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
Sent: April 1, 2020 6:09 PM
To: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX
Subject: Fwd: Question

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Nikki Hill <Nikki@earnscliffe.ca>

Date: April 1, 2020 at 6:08:22 PM PDT

To: "Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX" <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Question

And just a quick update that they are also talking about how to expand services specifically for people
with disabilities (they are rapidly filling a lot of gaps right now).

Happy to connect you too if there are specifics!

Nikki

Earnscliffe
Celebrating 30 years as Canada’s
leading strategic advisory firm

Nikki Hill, Principal

1040 West Georgia St. Suite 1750
Vancouver, BC V6E 4H1

Office : 604 678 2900

earnscliffe.ca <http://earnscliffe.ca>
Member of the Fipra Network

On 2020-04-01, 5:39 PM, "Nikki Hill" <Nikki@earnscliffe.ca> wrote:

HI Jeff,

This new program (or newly expanded to deal with COVID-19 | should say) is for anyone in community
to request and access support. https://vancouversun.com/news/covid-19-united-way-launches-online-
tool-to-help-vulnerable-people-get-
help/?fbclid=IwAR1IWCwhzHWsqF170h2coKNmNRJoHBvO7hFwBabrTRamN8J_zQPk1lsTbTOQM

There's a pitch into govt to expand it province wide, but it's lower mainland/fraser valley already.

Also anyone can still call/text bc211 for referrals - the seniors piece is just a new one. The website still
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is populating normal services too but you can filter disabilities services from the main page based on
your location - http://www.bc211.ca/home

Happy to talk it through!

Nikki

Earnscliffe
Celebrating 30 years as Canada’s
leading strategic advisory firm

Nikki Hill, Principal

1040 West Georgia St. Suite 1750

Vancouver, BCV6E 4H1

Office : 604 678 2900

earnscliffe.ca <http://earnscliffe.ca>

Member of the Fipra Network

On 2020-04-01, 5:09 PM, "Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX" <Jeff. Hannah@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hey Nikki,

Alissa asked me to reach out. Got a question for you relating to united way.

Does 211 have anything that’s similar to the better at home program but for people with
disabilities?

Jeff Hannah

Sent from my iPhone
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Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX

Sent: April 1, 2020 4:23 PM

To: Cadieux, Stephanie

Subject: Re: Call with Minister Simpson

Here is the call in details:

Dial ins.17

Participant Code®1?

All the best,
Jeff

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 1, 2020, at 2:14 PM, Cadieux, Stephanie <S.Cadieux@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes thank you. That would be great.

<image001.png> | Stephanie Cadieux
MLA Surrey South

206-15850 24th Avenue,
Surrey, B.C. V3Z 0G1
Phone : (604) 541-4556

Facebook : /StephanieCadieux
Twitter : @Stephanie4BC
Instagram : Stephanie_Cadieux

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX [mailto:Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:14 PM

To: Cadieux, Stephanie <S.Cadieux@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Call with Minister Simpson

Hello ML A Cadieux,

Minister Simpson has a weekly call with MLA Isaacs every Wednesday at 8am to discuss issues
surrounding Social Development and Poverty Reductio and the COVID-19 pandemic.

He has asked me to reach out to you to see if you would like to participate in the next call a
week from today as well.

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
Sent: April 1, 2020 2:14 PM

To: s.cadieux@leg.bc.ca
Subject: Call with Minister Simpson

Hello MLA Cadieux,

Minister Simpson has a weekly call with MLA Isaacs every Wednesday at 8am to discuss issues surrounding Social
Development and Poverty Reductio and the COVID-19 pandemic.

He has asked me to reach out to you to see if you would like to participate in the next call a week from today as well.
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

Lund, Rose FIN:EX; Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX

From: Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX
Sent: April 1, 2020 11:30 AM
To: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX
Cc:

Subject: Re: calls for tomorrow
Yes.

Rose can you put in a hold for the calendar at 3:00 pm tomorrow for call with the letter organizations.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 1, 2020, at 11:24 AM, Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can you two connect to put holds in the calendar for Thursday calls after the announcement? I’'m trying
to keep MSS’s calendar as current as possible with all the moving pieces.

Alissa Brandt

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Honourable Shane Simpson,
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

Mobile phone: 250-896-4348
Desk phone: 236-478-1322
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